Brian Roughley

From: Rebecca Fitzmaurice [fitzmaurice@bedfordca.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 4:15 PM

To: brian@bwraccounting.com.au

Subject: RE: Weir Whantin Muir Rural Products - shareholder records
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Brian,

We have reviewed your shareholder records and are happy to amend the company records to show 71,126 shares
issued to your entity. We agree this means there is a shortfall of $750 for your shareholder contributions.

We therefore request you deposit $750 into the WWM bank account. The details of this account are:

BSB: 082-057
Account number: 55-761-2610
Account name: Weir Whantin Muir Rural Products PL

Thank you.

Regards,

Rebecca Fitzmaurice

Client Manager
Main: +61 2 9955 6522 | Direct: +61 2 9963 6573 | fitzmaurice@bedfordca.com.au
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Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.

From: Brian Roughley [mailto:brian@bwraccounting.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2018 2:19 PM

To: Angie Crosland <crosland@bedfordca.com.au>

Subject: RE: Weir Whantin Muir Rural Products AGM - conference call details, agenda & proxy form

Hi angie
Following the agm wanted to update required detail:

My investment should be in the name: Tiny Holdings Pty Limited as trustee for the Tiny Holdings Superannuation
Scheme and the tfn is 99 498 405

| have also checked all transactions on this investment and according to my figures the fund has 71126 shares but
the payments total $70376 (this amount agrees with your figures.
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So in respect of the 2™ series quantity 15000 i have short paid by $750. If you agree with this let me know and i will
pay.

I've attached details of all payments in case you need to check.

Regards, Brian

ABN 85102629550
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional
Standards Legislation

Ph 02 96375158 Fax 02 98971424

email: brian@bwraccounting.com.au

The contents of this e.mail and its attachments are confidential.
Any unauthorised use of the contents is expressly prohibited.

If you receive this e.mail in error, please contact us immediately,
then delete the e.mail.

It is the addressee/recipient(s) duty to virus scan and otherwise test
the information provided before loading onto any computer system.
BWR Accounting Pty Limited does not warrant that the information
is free of a virus or any other defect or error.
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